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MEMORANDUM

DATE: 30 August 2019

TO: ALL MANUFACTURERS, TRADERS, REPACKERS
DISTRIBUTORS (IMPORTERS/ EXPORTERS/ WHOLESALERS)
AND OTHER CONCERNED PATIES OF MEDICAL DEVICES

m_,-g',W

FROM: ENGR. BAYANY C. SAN JUAN, MSe¢, MNSA, CESE
Director IV
Center for Device Regulation, Radiation Health, and Research (CDRRHR)

SUBJECT: KAPIHAN AT TALAKAYAN SA FDA FOR MEDICAL DEVICE
ESTABLISHMENTS

DTN: 20190829125623

The CDRRHR shall be holding the aforementioned activity on 19 September 2019,
Thursday, 9:00AM — 12:00PM at the FDA Lobby.

The Kapihan at Talakayan aims to provide a venue for the discussion, clarification
and/or suggestion on the implementation of Administrative Order No. 2018-002,
Guidelines Governing the Issuance of an Authorization for a Medical Device based on the
ASEAN Harmonized Technical Requirements.

All interested parties may signify their attendance thru registration by e-mail at
cdrrhr.lrd@gmail.com. Registration shall be on a first-come, first-serve base and one (1)
representative shall be allowed per company.

A total of 100 slots shall be made available and confirmation as an attendee shall
be made via e-mail.

For your information and guidance.




